
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

DATE:    August 11, 2020   

 

TO:    All Bidders 

 

FROM:   Penny Owens, Purchasing Agent 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 – LOI 2021 Third Creek Greenway 

Repairs Project 

 

LOIs TO BE OPENED: August 14, 2020, at 11:00 a.m. (Eastern) 

 

 

This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document and modifies the original 

specifications as noted.  

 

Clarification of Contract Documents and Specifications:  

 

The following are responses to questions received from potential bidders: 

 

Questions 

 

1) During a site visit for the subject project we noticed there’s evidence of recent 

geotechnical borings.  Will the City provide a copy of the Geotechnical Report for 

this project during the solicitation so we may consider that information in our 

response? 

We plan to select the team based on their experience and qualifications.  The 

answers to this questions should not affect who you select for your team. 

 

2) In the scope of services, it is mentioned that the engineering services will provide 

designs for repairing the greenway, riparian repairs, habitat restoration and 

permits. With as broad of a scope as this is, are there any particular issues of 

focus, or immediate concerns that need to be addressed? 

See answer to question #1.  The repair priorities will be determined by the 

selected team and city staff.   

 

3) As a minority, woman-owned small business, we will likely be sub-contracting 

out certain services. How would you like us to address this in our letter of intent? 

We want to make sure to provide all of the information you require, without 

overburdening you with unnecessary details. 

Any information that you believe is pertinent should be presented within the 

limits of your proposal.  

 



4) Can the City provide the locations of all the required repairs along the greenway 

section? 

See answer to question #1. 

 

5) Can the City define ‘habitat restoration’ as it applies to this project in order to 

better define the type of habitat the design is focused on? Is this referring to in-

stream structures for aquatic habitat?  

It is habitat improvements that complement and come secondary to the 

stream bank stabilization work. 

 

6) What type of construction support services will be required from the consultant?  

Is the City providing any construction observation and inspections services in-

house (for example compaction testing, etc.) that are not required to be considered 

by the consultant?  

The City has construction inspection staff.  The consultants are retained for 

advisory support through construction for submittal review and to be 

available for questions that arise in the field.  

 

7) Are public or stakeholder input meetings required by the City as part of the 

project?  

At this time, no. 

 

8) Are surveying services to be provided by the consultant in addition to engineering 

design?   

Yes. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 


